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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

April 22, 2019 
 

PROJECT: RFP No. 19-012 – Engineering Design 2019 Water Pollution 
Control Facilities Rehabilitation for Academy Creek & Dunbar 
Creek – Project No. 806 for the BGJWSC 

 
ADDENDUM: Four (4) 
 
DUE DATE: TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019, 12PM NOON, EST 
   TUESDAY, APRIL 30, 2019, 12PM NOON, EST 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTIONS: 
 
 

 
1) QUESTION:  The Indemnification Clause in the RFP (Para 8.0) is 

inconsistent with OCGA 13-8-2, in that it does not limit our indemnification 
to the extent to which such claims are caused by our negligent 
performance under the contract. Will the indemnification clause in the 
contract be written to be in conformance with State Law, as stated in item 
6.0 Governing Law in the RFP? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, the contract will be written in accordance and compliance 
with State Law regarding indemnification. A proposed contract can be 
found at the following link:   https://www.bgjwsc.org/rfp-no-19-015-
engineering-design-2019-water-pollution-control-facilities-rehabilitation-
academy-creek-dunbar-creek-project-no-906-for-the-bgjwsc/  
 

2) The RFP has no mention of the requirement for Professional Liability 
Insurance (PLI). Please advise what, if any, PLI coverage and terms will be 
required in the contract. Also, if PLI is required, please confirm that we are 
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required to attach to our proposal both our Professional Liability Insurance 
Certificate and the Certificate of Insurance form included in the RFP.  
 
ANSWER:  You will need to include both the PLI Certificate as well as the 
Certificate of Insurance form in the RFP with your submitted proposal. A 
copy of the BGJWSC Insurance Requirements can be found at the 
following link:  https://www.bgjwsc.org/rfp-no-19-015-engineering-design-
2019-water-pollution-control-facilities-rehabilitation-academy-creek-
dunbar-creek-project-no-906-for-the-bgjwsc/  
 

 
3) QUESTION:  It is the understanding of this Engineer that the BGJWSC 

would like to relocate Operation and Laboratory space to the 2nd floor of the 
existing DAF/Dewatering building. Is there a pre-programmed square 
footage for both Operations and Laboratory space that will be moved? 

 
ANSWER:  There is no pre-programmed size requirement. There will need 
to be sufficient room for the water and wastewater laboratory to house their 
equipment with work space, as well as room for Emergency Operations 
work stations to be included in the Operations area.  

 
4) QUESTION:  The Summary Fee Sheet for Academy Creek does not include 

the Effluent Filters (Scope Item A.5). The Dunbar Creek Summary Fee Sheet 
does not include the Odor Control Improvements (Task B.2). Additionally 
for both facilities, the summary fee sheets are organized differently than 
the scope items. Should we organize our scope in accordance with the 
items as presented under Section 4 – Scope of Services or as presented in 
Proposal Summary Sheet?  As it is presented now, once a proposer is 
selected the not to exceed fee will differ in how the work is organized in the 
Scope Items. Would BGJWSC consider revising the summary sheet to 
match the scope items? 
 
ANSWER:  The Summary Fee sheets for each plant have been updated. 
Please use the following link to access the updated Fee sheets:  
https://www.bgjwsc.org/rfp-no-19-015-engineering-design-2019-water-
pollution-control-facilities-rehabilitation-academy-creek-dunbar-creek-
project-no-906-for-the-bgjwsc/   

 
5) QUESTION:  The answer to question 16 in Addendum 2 states that a 

Categorical Exclusion Request and Preliminary Engineering report has 
been submitted to GAEPD. A Design Development Report (DDR) will also 
be required. Should we include the report preparation in the scope or is the 
DDR being prepared by someone else? 
 
ANSWER:  Please include the preparation of the DDR in your scope.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: FOUR (4) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 


